Giorgio Colombo

SENIOR COUNSEL

Giorgio Colombo graduated with honours in 2009 at the University of Milan, where he is currently an assistant professor ("cultore della materia") of civil law. His practice focuses on litigation and arbitration with specific reference to corporate, banking, financial intermediation, competition, commercial, including distribution and advertising contracts, procurement, energy, infrastructure and transport, and telecommunications areas. He regularly advises and assists institutional clients in bankruptcy and insolvency proceedings, as well as in corporate restructuring and reorganisation processes. He is the author of several publications on civil law. He was admitted to the Italian Bar of Milan in 2013 and he was admitted to practice before the Supreme Court and Highest Jurisdiction.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Counsel | 2022 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Counsel | 2021 – 2022 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2011 – 2021 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2009 – 2011 NCTM Studio Legale, Milan, Italy

EDUCATION

2013

2023 Admitted to practice before the Supreme Court and Highest Jurisdiction

Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

2009 Law Degree, *magna cum laude*, Università degli Studi di Milano, Milan, Italy

PUBLICATIONS

He is the author and co-author of commentaries and books. Among others:

- > "In tema di applicabilità dell'art. 1972 c.c. alla luce della natura novativa o conservativa dell'accordo transattivo", Il Corriere Giuridico, 2021, 4;
- "Valore probatorio dei documenti e delle riproduzioni informatiche e natura giuridica delle attribuzioni patrimoniali tra conviventi", Il Corriere Giuridico, 2019, 11;
- "Punitive damages in Italy", in International Litigation News, edited by International Bar Association Legal Practice Division, October 2018;
- "Le cause di scioglimento e di estinzione del contratto di appalto" and "Il subappalto e la cessione del contratto di appalto", in Appalti privati e Outsourcing, on (edited by) Paolo Pototschnig and Gabriele Capecchi, Milan, 2016.



INFO

- Date of Birth 21st December 1982
- Telephone +39 02 89 63 071
- **⊠ E-Mail** gcolombo@legance.it
- Website
- Office Milan, Italy

) Languages Italian English

PRACTICE AREAS



Dispute Resolution